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From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
Christy@reicommunications.com 
Wednesday, September 03,2008 2:17 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 702069) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/3/2008 2:17 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Sewice Commission (Email I D  = 702069) 

The following recipient(s) muld not be reached: 

Ulri~~rricommunications.com on 9/3/2008 2: 17 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the redpienrs email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state,R.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 sony, no mailbox here by that name (#5.1.1)> 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Connissioner is Panel Chairman

the identical panel decides the case.
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assigned the full Contiission decides the case.

Prehearing Officer
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Approved:

Date:

Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8216. issued

to City of Quincy d/b/a netquincy d/b/a netquincy.com d/b/a

vn'ew.netquincy.com, for apparent second-time violation of Rule
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Staff Counsel
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